
Questions and Answers 
Disparity Study RFI 

 
1. Page 7‐Item 4. Administrative Information:  Question about partnering with another 

person, business or entity to perform disparity studies‐please clarify what is meant by 
partner—is subcontracting included? 

Partnering includes subcontracting, joint ventures, teaming or 
other contractual business relationships. 

 
2. Page 7‐Item 4.  Administrative information:  Question asking for list of past, present and 

prospective partners/relationship and scope of services provided.  The instructions in 
the response box say respond yes or no, but  the question asks for a list.  Where should 
the response be placed?  Also, regarding past relationships, are you asking for all 
subcontractors used in the past on any study, or can the response be restricted to 
studies performed in the past 5 or 10 years? 

For purposes of this RFI, a respondent may specify the time frame 
for past studies performed (i.e., past ten years).  The response 
box should not include the phrase, “Please respond Yes or No”.  
 

3. Page 8, Appendix A:  item 3‐Are you requesting information on every study we’ve ever 
conducted, or should response be restricted to studies conducted more recently, i.e., 5 
or 10 years?  Also, part (a) asks for the amount of procurement activity conducted by 
an entity for whom we’ve performed a study.  Please clarify if you are referring to the 
procurement activity for the study period involved.   

For purposes of this RFI, a respondent may specify the time frame 
for past studies.  In regard to (a), IDOT would like to know the 
approximate annual value of procurements conducted by the 
entity you have conducted a study for.  IDOT does not need the 
study period involved unless relevant. 
 

4. Page 6 of RFI says the proposal is due July 13, 2015 but Page 1 says July 15, 
2015.  Which is the correct submission date? 

July 15, 2015 is the correct due date.  Page 6 should also be July 
15, 2015 and not July 13, 2015.   

 
5. The RFI refers to the study analysis of DBEs, which suggests that only certified DBEs are 

part of the analysis.  Given that minority and women owned firms are potential DBEs, 
could the analysis be broadened to include all potential DBEs based upon the 
submitters legally defensible methodology? 

Please see, Page 2, Paragraph 1.1, (1). 
 

6. What “recent applicable studies” are referred to in the Introduction of the RFI? 
There are disparity studies in Illinois with projected publication 
dates occurring before the issuance of an Request for Proposals.   

 
7. Appendix A – I(4) ask for the assessment of appropriate disparity methodologies. Since 

there are innumerable elements to disparity study methodologies, may the respondent 
provide its own methodology? 

Yes 



 
8. Appendix A –I(5) with the use of the term “challenges”, do you means legal challenges 

to the firms work, or just challenges in the sense of hurdles? 
Both 
 

9. Is there a reason why the workforce study and disparity study are being bid 
together?  Is it possible that they will be bid separately? 

Please see Page 8, II (2). 
 

10.   Appendix A‐III(1) Is the data from the other construction and purchasing governmental 
entities, including state agencies contained in a centralize data source or are they all 
separate data sources? Using separate systems? 

                                                Primarily separate data sources and systems 


